
From: Clay Wallace
To: Amy Diaz-Barriga
Cc: Jordan Clark
Subject: Re: Wynfield Village Final Plat
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2016 2:34:06 PM

Sorry, Amy. We would like to defer the Wynfield Village Final Plat to the December 15
FMPC meeting.
Thanks

Clay Wallace, PE
Senior Project Engineer
Energy Land & Infrastructure, LLC (PLLC in NC)
 
1420 Donelson Pike, Suite A-12
Nashville, TN 37217
(615) 383-6300 Office 
(615) 971-5284 Cell
clay.wallace@eli-llc.com
www.eli-llc.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2016, at 2:03 PM, Amy Diaz-Barriga <amy.diaz-barriga@franklintn.gov> wrote:

Clay,
 
Can you please clarify that you would like to defer to the next Planning Commission

meeting, December 15th?
 
Amy Diaz-Barriga, AICP
Current Planning Supervisor
 
Planning and Sustainability Department
City of Franklin
109 Third Avenue South
Franklin, TN 37064
 
Phone: 615-550-6732
 

From: Clay Wallace [mailto:Clay.Wallace@eli-llc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 1:00 PM
To: Amy Diaz-Barriga <amy.diaz-barriga@franklintn.gov>
Cc: Jordan Clark <jordan@barlowbuilders.com>
Subject: Wynfield Village Final Plat
 
Amy,
Per our discussion early, we would like to request a deferral for the Wynfield
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Village Final Plat. Please let me know if you need anything else.
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
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